



INDEPENDENT FILMMAKER

Creative filmmaker, producer, director, and editor, with over 14 years of experience making short films that have gone on to receive notable recognition. A collaborative team member who enjoys each step of the production process and meets every deadline.

 bentschwartz.org



Phone

206.852.9168

Email

bentobyschwartz@gmail.com



BEN SCHWARTZ

Experience

JOURNAL OF MEDICAL INSIGHT

2023-ONGOING, VIDEOGRAPHER, BOSTON MA

Filmed medical procedures inside operating rooms for JOMI, a peer-reviewed surgical video journal.

FREELANCE EDITING BUSINESS

2016-ONGOING, SELF EMPLOYED, REMOTE

Created highlight reels for student portfolios, and assisted clients with their video needs. Created small company commercial advertisements.

EMERSON INDEPENDENT VIDEO

2021-23, RECRUITED, BOSTON MA

Pitched, Produced, Directed, and Edited two large-scale student-led short films.

Gaffer on two organized student-led productions.

FILMMAKING CAMP FOR YOUTH

2021, SELF-RUN, SEATTLE WA

Ran a summer film camp for children 8-12 creating short films. Taught pre-production basics, principal photography, and basic editing.

Education

EMERSON COLLEGE | BA

2021-2023 | BOSTON MA

Created, produced, managed, directed, and edited multiple large-scale award winning student films.

REGENTS UNIVERSITY LONDON

2019-2020 | LONDON UK

Hired talent, construct sets, and direct actors in a professional studio environment.

CENTRAL WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY

2017-2019 | ELLENSBURG WA

Collaborated on student TV pilots and was introduced to film marketing strategies.

Qualifications

CREATIVE SKILLS

Producing • **Directing** • Screenwriting • Marketing
Managing • Gaffing • Sound Mixing • **Editing** • Distributing

VIDEO EDITING SKILLS

Final Cut Pro



Adobe Premiere Pro



DaVinci Resolve



Adobe Photoshop



Avid Media Composer



Adobe Audition

